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RIFC P Bangladesh Medical
! %Ca.j I Research Council (BMRC)

o e a3cit A BMRC Bhaban, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1212

Bangladesh Medical Research Council (BMRC) is going to offer
a “Workshop on Project Development (2 weeks), Data Collection

e fagre BFEe Qe ZERK

Bangladesh Power Development Board LIMITED
Office of the Director of Purchase
BPDB, WAPDA Building
9t Floor, Dhaka

Tel: 9550532/7120887, Fax: 880-02-7126151 % 5”5|iﬁ5|i|[1 AP (3 ot (fe=mT ab.co DY (4778 A% od,00 ) (2 jﬁ_&&kﬂ, w-:::-rki‘ng place), I?ata Analysis (2 weeks), Hegﬂrt
i wramee ¢ International Finance Lurpumlkunt]l(] World Bank, orar fas e Writing (1 week)” for a duration of 7 weeks (2-3 Batches). First
e st Jife Taga s =5 @ $o7 i eifirse 3RS (Faf), Rfw «v aie Bt wifastfers | batch will be started from the 27 week of February, 2014
T Brwr ¢ SMIE a7 iferss e, wT wi ﬁmwﬁu,mwﬁmm (Tentative) in BMRC.
Memo No. Pur-132/250KV/Ctg/Rev/LC/2013-14 dt. 214’11!20134’1841 Dated: 19/12/2013 what W SME: o Shoy. Rowos - snewsrsic R/t wife o Applications are invited through proper channel from the
Amendment No. 1 of BPDB's Local Tender Enquiry No. Pur-132/250KV/Ctg/Rev/ #fefs wars o, @i &0 International Finance Corporation- interested Graduate, Post Graduate Doctors & Post Graduate
LC/2013-14 dt. 21/11/2013 for hereby amended as follows:- World Bank Group @& Business Edge Module (321 wRre, S, Me;lical Stuﬁlenilzs speciall:slr who ai:;e in ThEEf'liS lll)art w«gill get
. = = ey, fareg wef5a wfiew oire SMEs S serant) @ vl fisirg| preference. Applications along with copies of all certificates,
Tender enquiry ItE!_T' Dfnflg!nal tender Existing Amended as T T 9] AT | detailed bio-data and one copy of passport size photo should
No. & date notice which amended : i e sl ofist o ey, TR o o for offor e reach the undersigned on or before 26t January, 2014.
No. Pur-132/ | (Tender notice Sl No. | 25/11/2013 to 25/111/2013 1o gegés A Set farred ¢ Beea sfaege e, g ofeE o Director
250KV/Ctg/Rev/ | 17) tender selling date | 17/12/2013 2911212013 frmg g g e, R AR @ ks e e, mmal Tel: 8828396, PABX — 8819311, Fax: 88-02-8828820
LC/2013-14 (Tender notice SI No. | 23/12/2013 at | 30/12/2013 at 4Ty o ogs T | Email: info@bmrcbd.org, Web: www.bmrcbd.org GD-4913
dt. 21/11/2013 | 18) tender closing date | 11.00am 11.00am LGS ~f:'ﬂ 200 3, @M ¥ 4 0,000/ (e e Bre) 71
& time (Tenders can be | (Tenders can be | |¥™¢¥ ’?H:i jﬁ;f"::j 'fﬁﬁ#ﬁ @Emﬁ;ﬁ e : .
LEL;EWEd gtgﬂn;fzdgitg LEI;EWEd 3:13 {jaf:; ,.’Qd; 1t§ T § badob8, odbbrtabnds, odhdddbqo3s, ﬂ;a*;b'[th'?nﬂh?ntr (farzer’ “*?[}1% UnlverSIty Of Dhaka
giom Rlae. 9 TETO! ¢ @AT TS TG oAF W AT BT BN =s Masters in Japanese Studies
during office hours) | during office hours) SME Felp1 T P 4 972 Gt 30 | 1 e S et v |<© Japan Study Centre
(Tender notice SI No. | 23/12/2013  at | 30/12/2013 at o o e T 9 0 T L4 panis .
;93 tender opining date | 11.30am 11.30am GD-4883 — %) e =SE Adm|SS|On NOtlce
ime

Applications are invited from intending candidates for admission into the

Abul Baser Khan .. Government of the People's "Masters in Japanese Studies" (January, 2014 session). This programme offers

Director 7\ Republic of Banaladesh extensive courses on Japan's politics, economy, society and culture. The
Bidduyt/Jana-765(4)/19/12/13 Director of Purchase '0 epubliic of Bangiaaes functional competence in Japanese Language will also be provided. Successful

GD-4873 BPDB, Dhaka o SRR D:“égf;ﬁd‘ﬁgfﬁaer s completion of this programme will enable the students for Ph.D in Japanese

Loan 3047-BAN: Secondary Education Sector Eéﬁis at home or abroad. The application criteria and procedures are given

Investment Program (SESIP) . .
: Applicants having at least 2" class (CGPA of at least 2.50 out of 4.00) Bachelor
e, IETICA %ﬁ S Y[j i 5 FFCATCTA ReqUESt for Expressmn Degree in any discipline may apply. Applicants having any third division/class in

I
Wgg; P e Sa, o, e IfterS @I, BT-do00, FrET of Interest (REOI) academic life cannot apply.

b Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries Corporation

All other terms & conditions of the tender shall remain unchanged.

for The applicants will have to collect the prescribed application form from the
Chinishilpa Bhaban, 3, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh _ _ Office of the Japan Study Centre (JSC) on payment of Tk 1,000.00 (one
Fax: 880-2-9555780, 9550481 Tel: 9560412 Recruitment of National thousand only) during the working hours. The last date of submission of
No. SF/Sales/Molasses Export/2013-14/(Part-2)/206 Dated: 17-12-2013 Individual Consultant application is January 22, 2014.
Corri endum Memo No. DSHE/SESIP/1-9/TL-DTL/2013/08  Date: 19.12.2013 ThE admﬁsmn tEEt I'-"'.I'|" bE hEld on January’ 24, 2014 fr':lm 1Dﬁm'1 1am at thE
g 1. The Directorate of Secondary and Higher Education (DSHE) has Arts BUI|dII‘IQ of Dhaka UI'IWEI'SII}*’.
. been allocated public funds from the Government of the People's i i i i
International Re-Tender for Export of Molasses Renublic of Bangladesh (GOB) under a Ioan from the Asian Th‘?t SE,:EEFUnde, students will be made on the basis of performance in the
This is for information to all concemed that the following amendments are hereby Deiﬂl?liémem dﬂﬂﬂk E{dADBE' ELD;H Tﬂ-lﬂﬂﬁtﬁﬂﬂi EPSFH Tﬂw?:EﬁSTIhP? Writen 1est ana viva-voce. Cortact A
_ cost of Secondary Education Sector Investment Program ontac ress.
: 19 ' : " ligibl ts to the selected national individual ltant o , ,
V4{Part 24192, defe 01122013 publahed in the newspapers namely The | | S st | 1s ke e e o 1035 Ars Buiding, Dhaka Universty
Financial Express" on 02-12-2013, "The Daily Star" on 04-12-2013, "The Daily program for which this REOI is issued. Tel: 9661900 Ext 4606, Cell: 01710-827216 GD-4911
Jugantor" on 03-12-2013 & "The Kalerkantha" on 02-12-2013: £ =ESR W Sipporl tie gvemments 1hyear pen o retm
. secondary education into a system that builds the foundation for a
a. | Last date for selling of Last date for Date for opening skilled labour force and prepare youth to meet the requirements of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
i a rapidly changing economy. It will support Information and
tender documents submission of fender of tender Communication Technology (ICT)-based advanced teaching and Office of the Executive Engineer, RHD
26-01-2014 27-01-2014 27-01-2014 Iearr::ng IEjprt:y;;lr:.alrnﬁ. pre-u;ﬂaﬁcrnal and w:::atinnal prﬂﬁ;rarrs. Road Division, Khulna
teacher development and examination reforms. It will also . .
Instead of 18-12-2013 Instead of 19-12-2013 _ Instead of 19-12-2013 promote gender equitable and pro-poor stipends. It will help Quotatlon Notlce for Lease of Toll
b.  Tenderers may also submit their offer before schedule time in the office of ESI 2 b E’Eﬂemfﬂ”ﬁ'&d ?“d Eﬂﬂiem 3”“’33“*5"‘_t3f‘_':’ “Sihﬂf
: : SHA | ; resources and strengthen sector performance monitoring. The
Chief (Marketing), Chinishilpa Bhaban, 3, Dilkusha Commercial Area (7 program will have three outputs: (i) enhanced quality and COHGCtlon (znd Ca“)
Floor), Dhaka-1000. r?'e"-‘aﬁ']:e' (.i;;} inzreast?d 2qutable e agd Tetention, a“dTﬂ” 1. | Ministry/Division Ministry of Communication/Road Division.
strengthened educaton management and governance, e :
All other terms and conditions of the advertisement shall remain unchanged. investment program is designed to be implemented over 10 years g: E?j;j;’ng entity name ; Eﬁﬁﬂﬁa ?gagla?ﬁgzi_nepmmem
S-F-239 Mohammad Habibur Rahman from 2013 to 2022. The Tranchel will be implemented over 5 4 Procuning entity code | Not used at present
years from 2013 to 2017. A Program Management Consultant . g _tyf ——
GD-4891 Chief (Marketing (PMCé m.eSiII h:;engaged to support the Sector Program Support g Eﬁf;?;,? fgpmy fstnct E:;:];i;ﬂr Toll Collection
Unit (SPSU) for initial 5-year period. : —— : : :
3. The National Individual Consultant-Deputy Team Leader will 7 Invitation Ref No. : %ﬂ?gf" No. 01/KRD/2013-2014 Memo No.
support PMC and the services include effective planning, 8 Date | Date-15/12/2013.

management and coordination of SESIP. The assignment location i
will be in Dhaka, with frequent trips to field offices across the KEY INFORMATION R

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

DEﬂlﬂtﬂéﬁﬂl&iﬂ:}:ﬂ;ﬂ?EI‘;:}';?ET&E;;J:SH country. DSHE under MOE, GOB will be the Implementing 9. | Procurement method . | OTM.
E-27/A, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207 Agency (IA). The duration of the assignment will be 40 person- FUNDING INFORMATION
months spread over 4 years during 2014-2017. 10. | Budget and source of funds . | N/A.
No. 52.01.0000.222.00.101.13-108 Dated: 19-12-2013 4. The qualification and experience required for the assignment are PARTICULAR INFORMATION
o as follows: 11. | Development partners . | N/A.
Invitation for Tender (i) General qualification: 12. | Project/programme  code  (if | : | N/A.
— —— — : -— —— Master's degree from any recognised university with applicable
é T;;sﬁ?fﬂwlsmn Eﬁ;gﬂi;fgﬂgzﬂ,ﬁ;ﬁiﬁi:m Infomatics Division igﬁgizgﬁaﬂﬂ;s Ei]n EUTED;TDTWEE degree (Ph.D} will be 13. P?S}me ];pmgramme name (if | : | N/A.
: , — : : idere n added qualification. applicable
> ;ﬁﬂ:igg e b ploaion st et i) Program related experience: | 14, | Quotation package No, | Quotation No. 01/KRD/2013-2014
3 s — — Disskce, Bangladeah M_mlmum 10 years of wn@ng experience in the E::I:iucatmn sector 15. | Quotation package name - | As per stated in SI. No. 26.
= T . with at least 5 years in consultancy in multi development 16. | Quotation publication date .| Within 23/12/2013.
=T Tovitation Rl No 53 01 0000.232.00 101 13108 fund/donor-funded program/project. o 17. | Quotation last selling date .| 07/01/2014 up to 5-00pm.
2 Date 19-12.2013 h. Ilndln.ndl‘ual consultant  will .he required to furrnsﬁ information 18. | Quotation closing date & time | 08/01/2014 at 12-30pm.
KEY INFORMATION g st Loy oo qun I X0 peifom e semvioes eopectted | |19 Quatation opening date & time [ 08/01/2014 at 2-00pm.
] Procurement method OTM 6 D};;ump BAR el M QUGRS3 AICNICEC I Ak 20. | Name & address of the office(s)
FUNDING INFORMATION : - Now IF“I‘.ITIIES eligible National Individual Ennsuktants‘. to Sell tati J t - TE 5 Eng RHD Road Division. Khul
submit Expression of Interest (EOI) for the consultancy services oo I L Demell | = A ERINERY e L INEIA B,
19 Sudget and Source “? ﬁmdg RE%“”EHF}DB for SESIP under the financing agreement between the GOB and (primary)
11 | Development partners (if applicable) Not Applicable ADB. Interested National Individual Consultants must prepare and Selling quotation document | : Divisimnal_ Cﬂmmissiﬂner,. Khutnafﬂeguty
PARTICULAR INFORMATION o - ; - (others) Commissioner, Khulna/Superintendent of Police,
12 | Project/programme code 5020 submit their EOI in a standard form, "Template for Expression of KhilnaExaoitvs  Enginear. . BHD. Planin
13 Project/programme name Digital information System Project Interest (Individual Consultant), which can be obtained by Division-1, Tejgaon Dghakafléxecutivé Engineerg
14| Tender package No. 02 cauacting. the e of the Jort Fragram Dimdior {Addiees: RHD, Road Division, Bagerhat/Satkhira & Sub-
15 | Tender package name Purchase of Software Microsoft Office (Latest), VM SRS FRALED, SO EIOGK; RODI: ND. DL, 1o, AU ool Divisiﬂnal Engineer IFEHD Road Sub-Division-
Ware, Windows 2007, Windows 2008 Server and éerver ;ﬂﬁgﬁﬂ;ﬁ?g;ﬁarﬁ? g;ﬁiiﬂ dfl‘:er:u:mzﬁfnzﬁjﬁgfglini;aei; 1/2/1st Line Wnrkshclap, Khuina-
16 | Tender publication date gi?i-g3:13vlmﬁ RO IO, AlUES Aeensks (TN NWW AT Of MNIBN DST I TSSO i adailestiasy | ﬁﬁﬁﬁg?:;r:ﬂﬁveEg%qﬁzgr E:% Rllq&g?ldﬂiﬁgiﬂﬁ’
17_| Tender last selling date 13-01-2014 ndvidual-ODecdoc) and the CV format downloaded from Khulha/Deputy ~ Commissioner, ~ Khulna &
18 Tender closing date and time 14-01-2014 and 12:00 Noon 2'33’:]:; f%ad}h_urq_IsitesrdefauIHﬁIEE.I'G‘u'-furmat-indiuidual- Superintendent of Police, Kl‘lLlh"h':l.r
19 | Tender opening date and time 14-01-2014 and 12:30 PM Lnetle.00G). ) i - . - - i
20 | Name &I:i'érﬂgs of the office(s) Digital Information System Project, Parisankhyan T The scope of work and detailed Terms of Reference (TOR) can RPN RHRAECma | gﬁllgfﬂnﬂfK:]rL?naE;ﬁ?g:’Ee‘l fE%q%Ir;%[?‘ DE;RDI;IHD o
Bhaban, 2 floor, block-A, E-27/A, Agargaon, Dhaka- be obtained by contacting the Office of the Joint Program Director 91 = P T LR —1F arfeat
1207 during regular office hours or can be downloaded from ' : BT=QUDLRRR | = o ol M bl ol S "I_]IEF
P T e e v DSHE'SMOE's  website  (http/iwwwdshe.govbd  or meeting E%??B?EE “ﬂﬁ‘ufﬁ: Executive Engineer, RHD,
'Sﬁlling tender document(others) -Do- http://www.moedu.gov.bd). INFORMATON FOR APPLICANT 1 1
-Receiving tender document Digital Information System Project, Parisankhyan Bhaban, 2" 8. Eligible National Individual Consultants should submit their EQls 7 Elqibl . : . : .
floor, block-A, E-27/A. Agargaon, Dhaka-1207 and through ADB's consultant management system at . igibility of leaser/quotationer . | Enlisted mntractﬂrsa’mteyested person  or f|lrm
-Opening tender document -Do- hitp:/icms.adb.org. The EOI can also be submitted in hardcopy to those who have trade license, VAT registration
21 | Place/date/time of pre-tender Date Time the Joint Program Director at the address indicated above. "EOI: certificate & up-to-date Renewal Income Tax
meeting(optional) 02-01-2014 11:00 AM National Individual Consultant-Deputy Team Leader for . — certificate.
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER Secondary Education Sector Investment Program (SESIP)" | |-23- | Brief description of works .| NA.
22 | Eligibility of tenderer Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Software should appear on the envelope or it may be submitted 24. | Brief description of related services | N/A
Microsoft Office (Latest), VM Ware, Windows 2007, Windows electronically via e-mail to: rkumarroy@gmailcom  or 25. | Quotation document price (per lot) . | Tk. 1,025/- (one thousand twenty five) only

2008 Server and Server based Anti-Virus Software. iﬂ[}|l_ll::|il'lg B.D. Form No. 2911.

: oY : : e : shiponkd@hotmail.com. :
24 1| Teistceseription el gpos.aeinks %l;’fizﬁlgiﬂaﬂﬂ'“Tgilqﬁir?:jwfgggTﬂfa:'?:u;ﬁrsﬂzfugC;::rsfef: 9. The recruitment will follow the "Guidelines on The Use of LOT INFORMATION . | Single Lot
and Server based Anti-Virus Software. Consultants by Asian Development Bank and Its Borrowers, 26 Lot No. Identification of lot Location Quotation security Lease period
24 | Briefdescription of related services | Not Applicable March 2013" including revisions, if any. The consultant will be (Tk.)
25 | Price of tender document (Tk) 1000.00 selected using Individual Consultant Selection (ICS) Method. It is 02. Lease for Toll Collection | At21stkm | 10% of total quoted | For one year
26 | LotNo. | Identification | Location Tender  Security | Completion expected that the services will commence in April 2014 and will be of Jhapjhapila Fgrryghat rate (inc. VAT &IT) | from the
L ::;:E::n s o mnuu}rété:DTﬂ'lf}Jm ;E‘*F;“ w:ﬂi:_s completed in December 2017. The EOI from the Individual Ef Gcrll?qm?rl-ﬂgtlagl'gata- {EBDFF’? in favour of SIQﬂtlngt of
- igital Information System : ix) weeks from - i if | acope-Nalian-Fores xecutive contrac
2007, Windows | usorgaon, Dhaka ’ 10, The EOI must be submitted as stated under Para 8 above by gﬂﬁd ?A”'S'D"a Kgg'g Eﬁﬂf Division,
P == 35000.00 (Towenty = 4:00pm on 05 January 2014. If the last date of submission falls on 23;'29 e year ; ulna).
Anti-Virus five thousand taka a government holiday or for some unavoidable circumstances the '
Software. only) office of the undersigned cannot remain open, then the next PROCURING EHT'T‘"F PETA"-5 .
27 | Name of official inviting tender Jatan Kumar Saha working day shall be considered as the last day of submission of 27. | Name of official inviting quotation Abdur Razzaque.
28 | Designation of official inviting tender Project Director the EOI. 28. | Designation of official inviting | Executive Engineer, RHD,
29 | Address of official inviting tender Parisankhyan Bhaban,, 2™ floor, block-A, E-27/A, 11.  The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or quotation
Agargaon, Dhaka-1207 all the EOIs without assigning any reason thereof, 29. | Address of official inviting quotation Road Division, Khulna.
30 | Contact details of official inviting tender | 8125290 | jatan.sabbs gov.bd, jatan_saha@yahoo.com Prof. Fahima Khatun 30. | Contact details of official inviting | Tel: 041-813815, Fax No. 041-811726
31 |a) The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all or any tender; Program Director quotation
(b) _Availability of Public Fund. Secondary Education Sector Investment Program 31. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all quotations.
32 gr*:fiitﬂ,"::“f“:‘_‘t:ﬁ““: This invitation for tender notice will be available gt Bangl ;h Bureau of B e g fseﬁ i e Er Note: In under any unavoidable circumstances quotation documents selling, receiving & opening
atistics websi Mhﬁggm . irector General, Directorate o onda igher Education : - : ; ;
Shikkha Bhaban. 1t Block {E?I'd Flﬂgr}, disturbance, the next working day will be applicable for the same respectively.
Jatan ¥ umar Saha 16. Abdul Ghani Road, Abdur Razzaque
Project Director Dhaka 1000, Bangladesh. Executive Engineer, RHD

GD4878 ® - 8125290 GD-4888 Telephone: +88-02-9553542; Fax: 88-02-9564098 GD-4881 Road Division, Khulna




